

Re: Fair Hydro Plan - Retirement Homes Letter

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Mar 2017 20:51:52 -0500

Same thing - sans the edits I sent back to Adam this afternoon.

Matt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 8:07 PM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan - Retirement Homes Letter

Sure.
Matt brought something to me this evening - same thing?

Atel/

From: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 1:37 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan - Retirement Homes Letter

Thoughts?

Will have to change the language a little.

From: DeCaire, Adam (MCI)
Sent: March-06-17 1:07 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Cc: Farber, Noah (MCI); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan - Retirement Homes Letter

Afternoon all,

Attached is the draft of a letter we'd propose to send to the two key retirement home associations, [ORCA](#) and [OANHSS](#). Additionally, there is a third version that would be an open letter directly to the homes themselves. (Content is identical in all letters).

ORCA, who has 93% of the sector, is willing to do a release. Checking with OSNHSS.

My thinking is we would send the association letters first, give them some days to send to their board and their members, and then send the letter directly to homes as a follow up, to make sure everyone is captured.

Will wait for your approval of the content before we move ahead.

Thanks,

Adam